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Addendum No. 3

RFP No. 23-06
STANDBY CONTRACT: DEBRIS REMOVAL FOR EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
AGENCY

May 25, 2023

RFP #23-06 is hereby amended as follows:

Below are questions received and corresponding answers:

=

Question: Will annual contract price increases based on Consumer Price Index (CPI) be allowed?

Answer: Yes

2. Question: Are the 4 additional 1-year terms renewed at the consent of both parties?
Answer: Yes

3. Question: Are there any pre-identified DMS locations? If so, can you please provide the locations?
Answer: There are no pre-identified DMS locations currently. In the past, we have utilized space
surrounding our 911 towers to manage and quantify debris.

4. Question: Will the payment for limbs be for the cut only and placement of debris safely onto the ROW

for collection?

Answer: Per line item 8 on the fee schedule, Trees will be evaluated by the County and designated to
be cut down and hauled to the TDSRS or alternative site for removal. The price provided by the vendor
should be based on diameter and the fee to cut the tree.

1. All other conditions remain in full force and effect.

2. If a proposal has been submitted and anything in this Addendum causes the contractor to change the
item offered or to increase or decrease the proposal price, the new price and/or changes will be
inserted below:
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3. All contractors under this Request for Proposal are kindly requested to acknowledge receipt of this
Addendum on the Proposal Form, page 30 of this RFP.

Tina Malone
Tina Malone, CPPB CPPO

Purchasing & Procurement Manager
Department of Finance, Purchasing Division
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